

Product Recall

Armada Tracer pin toe piece ski touring binding			
Aspect	Details		
Images	Tracer Summit 9 BR Tracer Tour		
Alert Number	2310-0250		
Product Type	Hobby / sports equipment - Ski Touring Binding		
Product Identifiers	Brand: Armada Manufacturing period: 1st May 2022 to 31st March 2023. Please refer to page 2 for a list of affected models.		
Product Description	Two models of ski-touring binding.		
Country of Origin	Romania		
Counterfeit	No		
Risk Type	Injuries		
Risk Description	Under certain conditions, unexpected breakage of the spring guiding axis may occur, causing the ski boot to disconnect from the ski. Failure of the toe component may lead a skier to lose control or fall, and consequently suffer injuries. The affected products do not meet the requirements of the General Product Safety Regulations 2005.		
Corrective Measures	The products have been recalled from end users. For further information, please access the Armada safety notice here: https://www.armadaskis.com/en-gb/safety-notice		
Online Marketplace	N/A		
Notifier	Local Authority Trading Standards.		

The OPSS Product Safety Alerts, Reports and Recalls Site can be accessed at the following link: https://www.gov.uk/guidance/product-recalls-and-alerts



Product Recall

Affected models:

Model	Reference	Colour
N TRACER TOUR	RD0000040+	Black
N TRACER SUMMIT 9 BR	RD0000084+	Black